## **Curriculum Vitae**

Family name: Stancanelli First names: Elena G. F.

Work address: 48 Boulevard Jourdan, 75014 Paris, France

Email: elena.stancanelli@psemail.eu

Personal Web Page: http://www.parisschoolofeconomics.eu/fr/stancanelli-elena/

Google scholar citations of my works: 960, of which 530 since 2012.

Google scholar h-index: 16 of which 12 since 2012. Google scholar i-10: index 27 of which 16 since 2012.

https://scholar.google.fr/citations?user=-JTusdgAAAAJ&hl=en

**Repec statistics:** I rank top 5% (world) authors according to 4 criteria: Number of Works; Number of Distinct Works, Weighted by Number of Authors; Closeness measure in co-authorship network; Betweenness measure in co-authorship network.

#### **Education**

2007: Habilitation à diriger de Recherches, Paris 1 Pantheon-Sorbonne University, France.

1994: **Ph.D. in Economics,** European University Institute, Florence, Italy.

Advisor: John Micklewright. Topic: Unemployment Duration. PhD Defense Committee: Geert Ridder, Jules Theeuwes, Robert Waldmann, and Ugo Trivellato.

1988–1989: Master of Arts in economics, University of Warwick, United Kingdom.

1983–1988: Undergraduate education, Economics and Business, University of Genoa, Italy.

#### **Current Employment**

September 2016-: Associate Professor, Paris School of Economics Jourdan (PSE) & Senior CNRS Reseacher, Paris Jourdan Sciences-Economiques (PJSE)

## **Past Employment**

2012-2016: Senior CNRS Researcher (DR2), Sorbonne Economics Research Center (CES), University Paris 1 Panthéon Sorbonne & Associate Professor Paris School of Economics (PSE)

2008–2012: CNRS Researcher, THEMA, University of Cergy-Pontoise, France.

2005–2008: CNRS Researcher, GREDEG, University of Nice, France.

2002–2005: Deputee Director, DAP OFCE, Sciences-Po, Paris.

1997–2002: Economist (grade A3), DELSA, OECD, Paris.

1995–1997: Postdoc, Tilburg Institute for Social Security Studies, The Netherlands.

1997: Postdoc, Centre for Labour Market and Social Research, Aarhus, Denmark

1994–1995: Assistant Professor, Economics Department, University of Genoa, Italy.

1993–1994: Postdoc, Free University of Amsterdam, The Netherlands.

1989–1990: Researcher, Institute for Employment Research, University of Warwick, UK.

1985–1988: Research assistant, Istituto di Ricerche Economico Sociali, Genoa, Italy.

## **Other Academic Activities**

\_June 2017-: President elect of the Society of the Economics of the Household (SEHO).

## **Recent Research grants**

\_Research grant, "Ageing Europe (AGENTA)," European Commission, FPR7, Grant Agreement no. 613247, Coordinator of the French team, with Hippolyte d'Albis, January 2014- December 2017 (Main Coordinator: Prof. Alexia Fürnkranz-Prskavetz, Technical University, Vienna).

\_Individual Research grant, "Retiring together or apart and spousal happiness outcomes," Network for Studies on Pensions, Ageing and Retirement (NetSPAR), 2013-2014.

\_Research grant, "Couplemploi: la situation des couples sur le marché du travail," French National Research Agency ("Agence Nationale de la Recherche"), "Program Blanc", 2006-09, Main Coordinator.

\_Research grant, "Gender Inequalities and the Household Division of Labour (Gindhila)," French National Research Agency ("Agence Nationale de la Recherche"), "Program Blanc", 2009-2012, project research member.

\_Research grant, "*Trajectoires des ménages*," French Ministry of Transportation, PREDIT grant, 2009-2012, project research member.

#### **Recent Teaching**

- \_Population Policy, The Economics of Discrimination, Research Master APE, Paris School of Economics Jourdan, 2016-2017.
- \_Personnel Economics, Hiring Discrimination, Research Master ETE, Paris School of Economics and Paris 1 University, 2014-2015, 2015-2016.
- \_Econometrics, PSME Pantheon Sorbonne Master in Economics, 2014-2015 and 2013-2014.
- \_Development and Transition in Practice, PSME Pantheon Sorbonne Master in Economics, 2012-13, 2013-2014, and 2014-15.
- \_Household economics, Research Master ETE, Paris School of Economics and Paris 1 University, 2013-2014.
- \_Regression Discontinuity, Siena Doctoral School, 2011-012 & 2017-18.
- \_Introduction to STATA, OFCE, Sciences-Po, Paris, 2011-012.

## **Recent Supervision of doctoral students**

\_Mr. Hector Moreno, doctoral student at Universite Paris 1 Pantheon Sorbonne and Paris School of Economics. Final PhD defense scheduled February 2018.

\_Ms. Almedina Music, doctoral student at University Paris 1 Pantheon Sorbonne and Paris School of Economics. Final defense foreseen: February 2018.

\_Ms. Anne Eliseeva, doctoral student at University Paris 1 Pantheon Sorbonne and Paris School of Economics. Defended her PhD thesis in June 2016, and she is employed at OECD.

\_Mr. Hector Bellido. Hector Bellido visited the CES, Paris 1 University Pantheon-Sorbonne in 2012-13, defended his thesis in April 2014 at Zaragoza University, and he is now employed as assistant professor at Zaragoza technical university.

#### **Participation to PSE Thesis Committees**

\_Helene Le Forner, 2016-to-date. Advisor: Hippolyte D'Albis. Thesis commitee PSE: Hippolyte D'Albis, Arnaud Lefranc & Elena Stancanelli.

\_Arthur Souletie 2015-to date. Advisor: Andrew Clark. Thesis committee PSE: Andrew Clark, Fabrice Etile, and Elena Stancanelli

# **Participation to External Doctoral Thesis Committees**

- -Ms. Delphine Drouet, Université Cergy Pontoise (referee). Advisor: Olivier Donni.
- \_M. Vincent Vergnat, Universite de Strasbourg, 2017 (referee). Advisor: Bertrand Koebel.
- \_M. Jochem Zweerink, Free University of Amsterdam, the Netherlands, 2016 (referee). Advisors Marteen Lindeboom, Hans Bloemen, Stefan Hochguertel.
- \_Ms. Yun Wu, ESSEC Cergy Pontoise, 2015 (referee). Advisors: Ani Guerdjikova and Estefania Santa-Creu Vasud.
- \_M. Matthieu Solignac, Université Paris 1, 2014. Advisors: Hippolyte d Albis and Laurent Gobillon.
- \_Hector Bellido, Zaragoza University, Spain, 2014. Advisors: Alberto Molina and Miriam Marcen Perez.
- M. Faouzi Sellem, University of Maine, 2013. Advisor: François Langot.
- \_Mme. Benedicte Rouland, University of Maine, 2012 (referee). Advisor: Arnaud Cheron.
- \_M. Florent Fremigacci, Evry Universiy, 2011 (referee). Advisor: Emmanuel Duguet.

## **Participation to Recruitment Committees**

- Paris School of Economics assistant professors, 2012-13.
- \_Assistant Professors, Marne-la Vallée Université, 2012-13.
- \_Assistant Professors, Cergy Pontoise Université, 2009-2010

## **Organisation of Regular Seminars**

- \_2016-2017: Co-Organiser of a weekly seminar on "Labour and Public Economics", Paris School of Economics, alternating internal and external speaker.
- \_2012 -2016: Organiser of a monthly seminar on "Gender/Labor", at the CES (Centre d'Economie de la Sorbonne) Paris 1 University and the Paris School of Economics.

#### **International Conferences recently (co-) organized**

- Society of the Economics of the Household (SEHO), Paris School of Economics, May 2018.
- \_Household economics (with Angela Greulich & Claire Thibout), University Paris 1, 2014.
- \_Frontiers of time use economics (with Daniel Hamermesh), University Paris 1 May 2014.
- \_The economics of gender (with Catherine Sofer), Nice, June 2012.

\_International Association for Time Use Research (IATUR) annual conference (with Laurent Lesnard), Sciences-Po Paris, July 2010.

\_The economics of couples (with Olivier Donni), University Cergy Pontoise, December 2009.

The labour market behaviour of couples (with Hans Bloemen), Nice, June 2008.

# **Recent Expeditions/Visiting**

- \_UC Berkeley, July 2017, visiting David Card.
- \_New York University, February 2017, visiting Raquel Fernandez.
- \_San Diego State University June 2016, visiting Shoshana Grossbard.
- New York University, May 2015, visiting Chris Flinn.
- \_ USC Los Angeles February 2014, visiting Arie Kapteyn.
- \_Cambridge University June 2011.
- \_RAND, Los Angeles, December 2008, visiting Arie Kapteyn.
- \_Tilburg University, econometrics department, Spring 2007, visiting Arthur van Soest.

## **Recent International Conferences, Paper Presentation**

- \_American Economic Association (AEA) meetings: Philadelphia, 2018; Chicago, 2017; San Francisco, 2016; Chicago 2012.
- \_WEAI San Diego, presentation at a President invited session, June 2017
- \_SEHO San Diego, June 2017
- \_Society of Labor Economists (SOLE): Toronto, 2018; Washington, 2014; Boston, 2013;

Chicago 2012; Vancouver 2011, Boston 2009, New York 2008.

- \_National Bureau Economic Research (NBER) Summer Institute, Ageing, Boston, July 2011.
- \_Network for Studies on Pensions, Ageing and Retirement (NetSPAR), Amsterdam, January 2011, 2013, 2014.
- \_European Society for Population Economics (ESPE): Aarhus, Denmark, 2013.
- Journées de microéconomie appliquée (JMA), Nice Juin 2013.

# **Recent Seminars, Paper Presentation**

- \_Oslo Frisch Center, January 2018.
- \_Zurich EIT, October 2017.
- \_Nanterre University, economics department seminar, October 2017
- \_Padova University, economics department seminar, February 2016.
- \_Verona University, economics department seminar, February 2016.
- LISER (ex CEPS INTEAD), departmental seminar, May 2015.
- \_Princeton University Labor lunch, April 2015.
- New York University applied economics departmental seminar, April 2015.
- \_Queens New-York economics department seminar, April 2015.
- \_Santa Barbara University California, population economics lunch seminar, February 2014.
- \_University South California, economics lunch seminar, February 2014.
- \_Irvine University California, economics department seminar, February 2014.
- Aarhus University, economics department seminar, April 2013.
- \_Siena University, economics department seminar November 2012 and June 2010.
- \_Poitiers University, economics department seminar, February 2012.
- Le Mans University, economics department seminar, November 2011 & November 2017.
- \_Evry University, economics department seminar, September 2011.
- \_Zaragoza University, economics department seminar, May 2011.

- \_Rockwool Center Copenhagen, departmental seminar, June 2010.
- \_University of San Diego State, economics department seminar, December 2008.
- \_RAND, Los Angeles, population economics lunch seminar December 2008.
- \_CREST, micro-economics department seminar, November 2008.
- \_University Paris 2, economics department seminar, 2008.
- \_Tilburg University, economics department seminar, 2008.

#### **Editorial Activities**

\_Since 2009: Associated Editor, *Review of the Economics of the Household*, Springer. 2016 Impact factor: 0.972.

\_Since 2013: Associated Editor, *Journal of Family and Economic Issues*, Springer.

# **Recent Referee Reports**

Quarterly Journal of Economics, Review of Economics and Statistics, Journal of the European Economic Association, Journal of Public Economics, Journal of Labor Economics, Journal of Human Resources, Journal of Applied Econometrics, Economic Journal, European Economic Review, Labour Economics, Journal of Population Economics, Industrial and Labor Relations Review, Industrial Relations, Social Science Research, British Journal of Industrial Relations, Economica, Demography, Fiscal Studies, Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization, Journal of Marriage and the Family, National Tax Journal, Economic Inquiry, Review of the Economics of the Household, Journal of Family and Economic Issues, Journal of Economic Geography, International Journal of Manpower, IZA World of Labor, IZA Journal of Labor Policy, Annales d'Economic et Statistique, Southern Economics Journal, Singapore Economic Review, Wikipedia economics, Food Policy, Electronic Journal of Time Use, Journal of Transport Geography, The Journal of Economics of Ageing, Education Economics,

#### **Recent Publications**

\_"Couples' Retirement under Individual Pension Design: a Regression Discontinuity Study for France," *Labour Economics*, 2017, 49, pp. 14-26.

http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0927537116301737

\_"Partners' Leisure Time Truly Together Upon Retirement," *IZA Journal of Labor Policy*, June 2016, with Arthur van Soest.

https://izajolp.springeropen.com/articles/10.1186/s40173-016-0068-7

- \_"The relation between children and divorce revisited," *Economic Modelling*, 2016, 55, 15-31, *with Héctor Bellido and José Alberto Molina*.
- \_"Institutional long-term care and government regulation : focus on family and portable allowances," *IZA World of Labor*, August 2015.
- \_"Long Workweeks and Strange Hours," *Industrial and Labor Relations Review*, 2015, 68(5), 1007-1018, with Daniel Hamermesh.

http://www.nber.org/papers/w20449

- \_"Household Consumption at Retirement: a Regression Discontinuity Study on French Data," *Annales d'Economie et Statistique*, 2015, Vol. 115-117, 253-276, *with Nicolas Moreau*. Special number on the economics of gender, edited by Patricia Apps and Catherine Sofer.
- \_"Income taxation, labour supply and housework: a discrete choice model for French couples," *Labour Economics*, 2014, (27) 30-43, *with Arthur Van Soest and Jan Kabatek*. http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0927537114000153
- \_"Maids, Appliances and Couples' Housework: The Demand for Inputs to Domestic Production,"

Economica, 2014, 81, 445-467, with Leslie Stratton.

- \_ "Toyboys or Supergirls? An analysis of partners' employment outcomes when she outearns him," *Review of the Economics of the Household*, 2015, 13 (3), 501-530, with Hans Bloemen.
- \_"How do parents allocate time: the effects of wages and income," *Review of the Economics of the Household*, 2014, Vol.2 (1), 51-81, with Hans Bloemen.
- \_"Retirement and Home Production: A Regression Discontinuity approach," *American Economic Review*, May, 2012, Vol 102 (3), pp. 600-605, *with Arthur Van Soest*. Papers and Proceedings. http://ftp.iza.org/dp6229.pdf
- \_"Individual and Household Time Allocation: Market Work, Household Work, and Parental Time," *Annales d'Economie et Statistique*, January-June, 2012, 105-106, 5-15, *with Olivier Donni and Robert A. Pollak.* Introduction to a special volume on Household Production.
- \_"Evaluating the impact of the French Tax Credit on the employment rate of women," *Journal of Public Economics*, October 2008, 92 (10-11), 2036-47. http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S004727270800039X
- \_"Whose time? Who saves? Introduction to a special issue on couples' savings, time use and children", , *Review of the Economics of the Household*, 2010, 8(3), 289-296, *with Shoshana Grossbard*. Special volume on Household Economics.
- \_"An empirical analysis of the Time Allocation of Italian Couples: are they irresponsive," *Review of the Economics of the Household*, 2010, 8 (3), 345-369, *with Hans Bloemen and Silvia Pasqua*. Special volume on Household Economics.
- \_"Commuting, Wages and Bargaining Power," *Annales d'Economie et Statistique*, with Peter Rupert and Etienne Wasmer, 2009, no. 95/96, pp. 201-220. Special Volume on Labour Economics.
- \_"Individual Wealth, Reservation Wages, and Transitions into Employment," *Journal of Labor Economics*, Vol. 19, No. 2, April 2001, pp. 400-439, *with Hans Bloemen*. http://www.journals.uchicago.edu/doi/abs/10.1086/319566
- \_"Financial Wealth, Consumption Smoothing, and Income Shocks due to Job Loss," *Economica*, 2005, 72, 431-452, *with Hans Bloemen*.
- \_"Do the Wealthier Stay Unemployed Longer? An Empirical Study for the UK," *Oxford Bulletin of Economics and Statistics*, 1999, 61 (3), 295-314.
- \_"Unemployment Duration and the Duration of Entitlement to Unemployment Benefits: an Empirical Study for Britain," *Applied Economics*, 1999, 31, 1043-1051.
- \_"Unemployment Compensation Schemes and Unemployment Duration," *Applied Economics Letters*, 1998, No 7.

# Papers under submission

- \_"The Impact of Terrorism on Well-being: Evidence from the Boston Marathon Bombing," with Andrew E. Clark and Orla Doyle, *under revision*.
- \_"Marital Instability at Retirement,", with Karina Doorley

# **Research Papers / Work in Progress**

- \_Non-Standard Work and the Great Recession, with Arie Kapteyn, University of South California.
- \_Spousal labor supply: learning from a Norwegian retirement reform, with Bernt Bratsberg, Frisch Center, Oslo University.
- \_Individual Responses to Mass-Shooting, with Orla Doyle, University College Dublin.
- \_The economic effects of Terrorism, with Daniel Mirza (University of Tours & Orléans).
- \_The Economic Costs of Workplace Sexual Harrassment, with Shoshana Grossbard, a report for the National Academy of Sciences, Washington DC

# Press releases and general public outlets

http://www.laviedesidees.fr/Se-saisir-des-attentats.html

http://www.slate.fr/source/139856/elena-stancanelli

http://voxeu.org/article/well-being-and-economic-activity-after-boston-marathon-bombing

http://www.voxeu.org/article/americans-work-long-and-strange-times

http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/she-the-people/wp/2014/10/08/till-death-do-us-part-no-way-gray-divorce-on-the-rise/

Salaires, régime d'imposition et répartition des tâches domestiques, La Vie des Idées, 2009